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Dear Ms Masters

Woodlawn Mechanical Biological Treatment Facility (MP 06_0239 MOD 2)
Notice of Exhibition of Modification Request

| refer to your email of 24 July 2018 to the Department of Industry (Dol) in respect to the
above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant branches of Lands & Water and
Department of Primary Industries. Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be
sent by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

The department provides the following comments for consideration in assessment of the
proposal.

Recommendation

Additional information should be requested to confirm the water requirements for
construction and operation of the project and to confirm an adequate and reliable supply is
available.

If the supply is not an existing licensed source, additional information is requested on the
potential impacts of accessing that supply and whether additional entitlement can be
acquired.

Yours sincerely
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Alison Collaros

A/Manager, Assessment Advice

Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy
3 September 2018

NSW Department of Industry Crown Lands and Water Division
Level 49 | 19 Martin Place | Sydney NSW 2000
Tel: 02 9934 0805 landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au ABN: 72 189 919 072



